
1

Mandy Buchholz

From: Marlene <marlene@elltel.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 12:04 PM
To: Mandy Buchholz
Subject: RE: Airport Advisory Board

Thank you‐  I would like to be reappointed to the Airport Advisory Board. 
 
Marlene Pfeifer 
 

From: Mandy Buchholz [mailto:Mandy.Buchholz@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:11 AM 
To: 'Marlene' <marlene@elltel.net> 
Subject: RE: Airport Advisory Board 
 
Good Morning Marlene, 
 
I am sorry the fax failed us.  
You can just reply to this e-mail asking for reappointment. I don’t need an Application for 
reappointing someone.  
 
Hope this helps speed things up. Have a great day and as always feel free to contact me with any 
questions. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Mandy Buchholz, CMC 
Deputy Clerk of the Board II 
 

From: Marlene [mailto:marlene@elltel.net]  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 5:40 PM 
To: Mandy Buchholz 
Subject: Airport Advisory Board 
 
Hi Mandy, 
 
I faxed a copy of my application to the Airport Advisory Board in earlier this year.  If you can’t find it I will resubmit. 
 
 
 

Marlene Pfeifer, CRS 
Re/Max Community Realty 
2109 W Dolarway Rd  Ste. 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
509‐899‐0702 
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